

# BIANCA CAVICCHI

Passionate researcher & policy analyst

0032 494 19 60 92

@ bianca.cavicchi1@gmail.com

Brussels Area, Belgium



## SUMMARY

I played volleyball for 16-years. I worked hard to achieve the team's goals; I had to challenge my weaknesses and go beyond my comfort zone. I now put this experience into my 6-years work as a researcher for NIBIO and seek to deliver fast, collaborate and improve the Institute's performance.

## EXPERIENCE

### Researcher

Norwegian Institute of Bioeconomy Research (NIBIO)

02/2014 - Ongoing Oslo

Research & Advisory

- Analyzed and evaluated EU and national renewable energy and climate change policies as part of the TRIBORN and BIOWISE project;
- Developed a model for policy analysis based on complex systems analysis and mix-methods;
- Coordinated the work of partners and stakeholders to achieve the TRIBORN and BIOWISE project goals;
- Streamlined key project results into policy briefs and social media platforms;
- Co-drafted interdisciplinary research grant proposals;
- Organized workshops, seminars and focus groups with partners and stakeholders in TRIBORN and BIOWISE project;
- Represented NIBIO at external meetings and wrote internal reports.

### Research assistant

Norwegian Institute of Agricultural Economics Research

01/2013 - 02/2014 Oslo

Research & Advisory

- Analyzed EU renewable energy policy, rural innovation and climate change policy;
- Built models to analyze renewable energy policy in MENA countries within UNEP project;
- Co-drafted research grant proposals;
- Improved the social media outreach of the research team.

## MOST PROUD OF



### Published

4 peer-reviewed papers and 1 policy report



### Chaired

3 Conference sessions



### Presented at

at 3 Environmental Evaluators conferences + 6 Innovation conferences



### Visited

10 business trips in EU countries and South America

## INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

### Research

### Analytical skills

### Coordinating

### Communication

### Problem-solving

## EDUCATION

Ph.D in Bioenergy policy analysis and innovation

University of Oslo

📅 02/2014 - Ongoing

Master in International Development

University of Bologna

📅 02/2010 - 12/2012

• B grade

Bachelor International Relations

University of Bologna

📅 09/2006 - 01/2009

• C grade

## PUBLICATIONS

The effects of Feedback Dynamics on Sustainability Transitions Policies: the case of Bioenergy

Systems Research and Behavioural Science

Cavicchi, B.

📅 2019 🔄 Resubmitted

The burden of sustainability: Limits to sustainable bioenergy development in Norway

Energy Policy

Cavicchi, B.

📅 2018 🔗 <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enpol.2018.05.015>

Sustainability that backfires: the case of biogas in Emilia Romagna

Environmental Innovation and Societal Transitions

Cavicchi, B.

📅 2016 🔗 <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eist.2016.02.001>

## WORK SYLE

🔧 Hard-working

⚡ Fast-pace

🏐 Team-player

🚩 Goal-oriented

💡 Entrepreneurial attitude

## LANGUAGES

Italian

Native



English

Proficient



French

Intermediate



Spanish

Intermediate



## PASSIONS

🧠 Neuropsychology

🔗 Research

🏐 Volleyball

## REFERENCES

Knut Øistad

knut.oistad@nibio.no  
0047 90537767

# REFERENCES

---

**Karen Refgaard**

karen.refsgaard@nordregio.org  
0046 763235338

---